Malagentia Province Meeting

Meeting Minutes 3.6.2025

Chronicler: Aesa Ormstunga

Meeting called to order at 7:04pm by: Mat Wyck, Seneschal

In attendance: Mat, Aloysius, Diamond, Colette, Speedbump, Aesa, Tessa, Sulicena, Lydia, Theo, Stefania, Nancy, Frances

1. Opening remarks – Not a huge agenda for this week, a few officers are out. Some new people tonight, so please always feel free to ask questions via voice or chat if you need. Welcome!

2. Officer reports -

- a. A&S Octavia: Not present, report from Diamond all the things are happening and all pretty well attended. Lydia - Ravensbridge has started hosting calligraphy nights with Master Ed. Mat - dance and scribal in Gorham, game night in Standish and calligraphy in Pittston.
- b. Chatelaine Collette: We have new people, they're showing up to stuff! Still haven't heard back from Portland Pride, sent a few emails and will send another around next week. Comment from Tessa they're delayed in responding to everyone, so it may be just a bit. Comment from Speedbump has two flags available for use.
- c. Chronicler Aesa: New issue of the Moonstone will be coming out by the end of the month.
- d. Exchequer Shyvan: Not present, report from Mat we still have money, so that's good.
- **e. Herald Volmar:** Not present, no report.
- **f. Knight Marshal Micah:** Not present, no report.
- **g. Minister of Lists Frances:** Present, no report.
- h. Rapier Marshal Aurelia: Not present, report from Aesa fencing practices are still happening with high attendance. Several new people have not only shown

- up, but also returned for more! Extra weekend practice taking place this Saturday the 8th at Fort Williams in Cape Elizabeth, see item 5.a for more information.
- i. Thrown Weapons Tomas: Not present, no report.
- j. Web Minister Tessa: Not much to report, have a few updates to make, thanks for everyone's patience!
- k. Giggleswick Dunlaith: Not present, report from Theo nothing official going on yet, but in communication to set up a craft night. Got a fun idea for an event as well, will be in touch.
- I. Archery Aloysius: Just checked the field behind the house and it's still quite damp, not ready to start just yet. If the weather holds up, should be able to get out to Leeds, ME to get that set up and going soon. Kingdom Archery Championships will be the 31st of May, hosted by Southern Region War Camp in NJ. It's a fun and challenging competition, if unfortunately out of the way for us.
- m. Ravensbridge Amee: Not present, report from Mat Huginn and Munnin's Viking Camp event has changed dates to the end of June, probably 6/28 6/30, theme in the works. Riding is doing a bylaw/charter review next weekend.
- **n. Quartermaster Reynard:** Not present, no report.
- 3. Cooks Guild Lydia: This month was going to be the Ides of March themed dinner, but due to weather and melting snow and messy driveways, that's been cancelled. Instead, we're going to have an unofficial gathering (not an event!) hosted by the Cooks' Guild in the place of the usual Malagentian Test Kitchen. Frances will be taking point, Esben, Azzura, Max and Mickel will be involved, all are welcome. Will probably not be hosting the same Northern Chef competition, but more details to come.
- 4. Foresters Guild Sulicena: Expecting some of the Foresters who normally attend Test Kitchen will be coming down for the Cooks' Guild gathering. Otherwise fairly quiet, Foresters getting together organically for walks and outings. Karl the Falchner up in Bowdoinham has reached out to see if there's interest in hosting anything up in his land, as well. Comment from Aloysius: it's a great site, nicely cleared and good for activities.

5. Upcoming Malagentia Events

a. Fencing and medieval hang at Fort Williams in Cape Elizabeth this weekend, Saturday at 11am. Up by the Goddard Mansion (turn left and past the beach), not our usual spot. Come fence or hang out by the ocean!

6. Misc. items:

a. Upcoming Other Events:

- i. Ides of March Schola will be on March 15th in Bangor, ME. A day of classes across multiple subjects, from hands-on crafts to history to SCA specifics. A nice alternative in lieu of our own local Spring's Inspirations.
- ii. Stonemarch Baronial Investiture is coming up March 22nd in Nashua, NH. In honour of Amalie von Hohensee (the incoming Baroness and outgoing Kingdom Minister of Arts & Sciences) the event will be hosting an A&S display in thanks and to celebrate her years of impactful service in the Arts and Sciences community.
- iii. Jehan's Fencing and Fighting at the Fort is on June 26th in Prospect, ME. Rapier and armoured combat in historic Fort Knox by the ocean, as well as an A&S display, hangouts, and spaces for fire and socialising. Bring your own lunch.
- b. From Aloysius: anyone interested in doing Herald work at the upcoming Crown Tournament, please get in touch with either me (via Discord) or the Kingdom Troubadour Herald (via email at troubadour@eastkingdom.org).

7. Old Business:

- a. Bids no bids received for either Springs' Inspirations or Test Kitchen. There is interest in an Autumn's Inspirations likely in November at some point, plans in the works. There will be a Schola event up in Endewearde on Saturday 15th (see item 6 Other Events for more information).
- b. Youth Gear Tessa: No updates yet, will likely be doing more after this upcoming weekend. Amee offered to help as well, will be doing an inventory and get a list together for what's needed.

8. Other New Business: None

9. Questions? None

10. Closing: Don't be fooled by the warmer weather, it's still Maine, snow demons are still out there. Stay safe, stay warm. (Mat mentioned something else here about something happening at Mudthaw in New Jersey, but the Chronicler had a tragic computer accident and couldn't hear a word he said. Oh well.).

Meeting adjourned at 7:39pm by Mat Wyck, Seneschal.